

*Francisco José Martínez López
Juan Carlos Roca Pulido
Carmen Mora Lorenzo
Universidad de Huelva*

PRESENTACIÓN

Internet es un fenómeno universitario, gestado, diseñado y desarrollado exclusivamente en el ámbito universitario (tres universidades de California lo empezaron hace 31 años, aunque financiados inicialmente por el estamento militar). Sin el talante propio de esta institución, del que están huérfanos otras organizaciones de carácter político como las Naciones Unidas, no habiéramos sido capaces de ponernos de acuerdo a nivel mundial en utilizar un mismo programa de comunicaciones (TCP/IP), ni en aportar a todas nuestras redes a cambio de que los demás nos dejen pasar por las suyas, pues estos dos hitos conforman lo que conocemos como Internet.

Hoy día, la docencia y la investigación de la economía mundial no pueden desarrollarse plenamente sin recurrir a Internet, pues parte de la información que da esencia a esta materia sólo se puede obtener a través de este medio y aquella que está en formato papel, también suele ya encontrarse en la red de redes.

Por ello, iniciamos aquí un breve resumen de los recursos de Internet para el estudio de la economía mundial. Son muy diversos los instrumentos que nos ofrece Internet, que van desde la consulta de información en páginas web, hasta el acceso a bibliotecas y bases de datos, pasando por listas de distribución que ponen en contacto a los interesados por materias concretas.

En este número, ofrecemos un primer listado de direcciones web y algunas de las listas de distribución relacionadas con la economía mundial. No pretendemos ser exhaustivos, algo imposible en el ámbito de Internet, y somos conscientes de que faltan muchas (las que consideréis importantes que no aparezcan, no dudéis en comunicárnoslo a la cuenta de correos de la revista **rem@uhu.es**, o a la de recursos de Internet para la investigación **interinv@uhu.es**). En próximos números completaremos el listado y pondremos direcciones para acceder a fuentes bibliográficas y bases de datos.

1. BUSCADORES ESPECIALIZADOS EN ECONOMÍA MUNDIAL

1.1. GENÉRICOS

[SuperPages.com](http://superpages.com)

<http://superpages.com/>

<http://www.guiame.net/>

[InromeMAX.com](http://www.incomemax.com)

<http://www.incomemax.com/index.html>

[Inomics: Welcome](http://www.inomics.com)

<http://www.inomics.com/query/show?what=welcome>

[Interpvme. Índice de empresas](http://www.interpyme.com)

<http://www.interpyme.com/>

[InvestorSeek - The search engine for stock market investors](http://www.investorseek.com)

<http://www.investorseek.com/resmen.htm>

Import - Export / International Commerce Bussines

<http://www.mercaderias.com/>

MoneyWeb - Financial Directory and Resource Guide

<http://www.moneyweb.com.au/>

BusinessWeb - The Source for Business Knowledge

<http://www.businesswebsource.com/>

Business Seek

<http://www.businesseek.com/>

Today's News on the Net from Business Wire

<http://www.businesswire.com/cgi-bin/dh.cgi>

Camerdata Online - Home Paee

<http://www.camerdata.es/esp/home.html>

AllBusiness.com | Directory

<http://www.comfind.com/>

Websense: Company Locator

<http://www.websense.com/locator.cfm>

EconomyWeb España: Plataforma de Economía y Negocios

<http://www.economyweb.com/>

El Buho de INJEFcom - Directorio de recursos en Internet

<http://injef.com/buho/>

fatlink.com - Your Search Tool to the Best Financial Sites on the Web

<http://www.fatlink.com/>

Premier Business. Information Technology and Knowledge Management Portal

<http://www.brint.com/>

BuscaFinanzas.com - El Buscador Financiero

<http://www.buscafinanzas.com/>

tiendas virtuales en busca tiendas xom

<http://www.buscatiendas.com/>

b2bNow. A División of Network Commerce. Inc.

<http://www.pronett.com/952930203/index.html>

As i a n N e t - The Number One Business Information Provider of Asia

<http://www.asiannet.com/search/>

BPubs.com - The Business Publications Search Engine

<http://www.bpubs.com/>

<http://www.alingo.com/>

REFERENCE DIRECTORY

<http://muslimtrade.net/directory/>

PYMES de Compras

<http://www.pymes.tai.es/2000-1/index2.html>

The Business Strategy Search Specialist

<http://www.sookoo.com/>

ESPAÑA-DIRECTORIO-EMPRESAS-IMPORTADORES-EXPORTADORES DUSTRIA

<http://www.spainindustry.com/>

fcvpri Arroutine Sites Directory

<http://www.taxsites.com/>

CD Online

<http://www.oecd.org/search/>

Paginas Amarillas Online - Directorio de empresas – TPI

<http://www.paginas-amarillas.es/buscador/homej.html>

r.PAhoo! Accounting. Auditing. Consulting and Tax Information Guide

<http://www.cpahoo.com/>

Free Trade Leads - TradeUniverse.net <http://tradeuniverse.net/>

<http://www.visalatam.com/spanish.html>

Web 100: Search

<http://www.metamoney.com/framed/searchHeader.html>

WebEc - WWW Resources in Economics

<http://www.helsinki.fi/WebEc/main.html>

WomanOwned.com Business Information forWomen EntreprenursandSmall Business Owners

<http://www.womanowned.com/>

Welcome to Workindex.com - Home Page

<http://workindex.com/>

WWW Virtual Library: ARBITRATION

<http://www.mchapman.com/vl/pages/>

El Corredor

<http://empresas.seric.es/main.html>

1.2. FINANCIEROS

FinanceWise - the only finance-specific search engine

<http://www.financewise.com/public/unregistered/unsearch>

Investorama.com

<http://www.investorama.com/>

StreetEYE - The Investment Research Systems Company

<http://www.streeteye.com/>

Wall Street Directory - Investor Information

<http://www.wsdinc.com/>

StreetEYE Index - The best investing Web sites – Supersites

<http://www.efrontier.com/efindex/index.html>

1.3. COMERCIO ELECTRÓNICO

adsGuide.com

<http://www.ad-guide.com/>

BizRate.com : Marketplace

<http://www.bizrate.com/>

Startup Zone

<http://www.startupzone.com/>

Buscador Tiendas Regalos Compras y Tu Comunidad Virtual Gratis.

<http://www.terrashop.com/esp/Default.asp>

Tiendas.com Buscador de Tiendas

<http://www.tiendas.com/>

World Super Malí

<http://www.worldsupermall.com/index.html>

Worldshopping Malí and Directory

<http://www.worldshopping.com/nlinks/>

1.4. SECTORES ECONÓMICOS (ALGUNOS EJEMPLOS)

<http://vilboweb.vilbo.com/titulo.html>

<http://vilboweb.vilbo.com/titulo.html>

Choose from hundreds of gift sites, find gifts and gift ideas

<http://www.alottagifts.com>

Awjijioxom

http://www.awinfo.com/awinfo_esp/index.htm

RnildingOnline

<http://www.buildingonline.com/>

Worldshoe

<http://www.sho.es/>

PetroleumPlace.Inc.

<http://208.46.80.29/>

Publishers' Catalogue Home Page - director/ of more than 7000 publishers world-wide listine publishers by topic or location

<http://www.lights.com/publisher/>

InfoMine - The Internet's Premier Mining Information Site

<http://www.infomine.com/>

esp(5>cenet

<http://www.dips.oepm.es/dips/>

Computer Telephony Portal

<http://www.computertelephony.org/links/>

2. SERVIDORES ESTADÍSTICOS

2.1. EUROPA

General: The Statistical Office of the European Communities

<http://europa.eu.int/eurostat.html>

Alemania: Statistisches Bundesamt

<http://www.statistik-bund.de/>

Alemania: Landesamt für Datenverarbeitung und Statistik Brandenburg

<http://www.brandenburg.de/lids/>

Alemania: Landesamt für Datenverarbeitung und Statistik Nordrhein-Westfalen

<http://www.lids.nrw.de/>

Austria: Österreichisches Statistisches Zentralamt

<http://www.oestat.gv.at>

Bélgica: National Institute of Statistics

<http://www.statbel.fgov.be/>

Dinamarca: Danmarks Statistik

<http://www.dst.dk>

Finlandia: Statistics Finland

<http://www.stat.fi>

Francia: Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques (INSEE)

<http://www.insee.fr>

Francia: Institut national d'études démographiques (INED)

<http://www.ined.fr>

Grecia: National Statistical Service

<http://www.statist.ics.gr/>

Holanda: Centraal Bureau voor de Statistiek

<http://www.cbs.nl/>

Italia: Istituto Nazionale di Statistica. (ISTAT)

<http://www.istat.it/>

Irlanda: Central Statistics Office

<http://www.cso.ie/>

Luxemburgo: Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques

<http://statec.gouvernement.lu/>

Portugal: Instituto Nacional de Estatística

<http://www.ine.pt/>

Reino Unido: Office for National Statistics

<http://www.statistics.gov.uk>

Reino Unido: Department of Trade and Industry (DTI)

<http://www.dti.gov.uk/>

Reino Unido: General Register Office for Scotland (GROS)

<http://www.open.gov.uk/gros/groshome.htm>

Reino Unido: Home Office Research and Statistics Directorate RSD1

http://www.open.gov.uk/home_off/rsdhome.htm

Suecia: Statistics Sweden (SCB)

<http://www.scb.se/>

2.2. ESPAÑA

Instituto Nacional de Estadística. (National Statistics Institute)

<http://www.ine.es/>

Instituto de Estadística de Andalucía

<http://www.iea.junta-andalucia.es/>

Instituto Aragonés de Estadística

<http://www.aragob.es/eco/estadistica>

Institut Balear d'Estadística

<http://www.aragob.es/eco/estadistica>

Castilla y León: Consejería de Economía y Hacienda

<http://www.jcyl.es/jcyl/ceh/dge>

Instituto de Estadística de la Comunidad de Madrid

<http://www.comadrid.es/iestadis/index.htm>

Instituto Valenciano de Estadística

<http://ive.infocentre.gva.es/>

Instituto Galego de Estatística

<http://www.ige.xunta.es>

Centro Regional de Estadística de Murcia

<http://www.carm.es/econet/>

Euskal Estatistika Erakundea - Instituto Vasco de Estadística (EUSTAT)

<http://www.eustat.es>

2.3. RESTO DE EUROPA

Andorra: Departament d'Estudis i d'Estadística

<http://www.andorra.ad/govern/ministeris/finances/estudis/>

Bielorrusia: Minister of Statistics and Analysis

<http://www.president.gov.by/Minstat/en/main.html>

Bulgaria: National Statistical institute (NSI)

<http://www.nsi.bg>

Chipre: Department of Statistics and Research

<http://www.pio.gov.cy/dsr/index.html>

Croacia: Hrvatski zavod za statistiku / Croatian Bureau of Statistics

<http://www.dzs.hr/>

Eslovenia: Statistical Office

<http://www.sigov.si:90/zrs/>

Hungria: Hungarian Central Statistical Office (KSH)

<http://www.ksh.hu/>

Islandia: Iceland Statistics

<http://www.stjr.is/hagstofa/>

Letonia: Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia

<http://www.latnet.lv/ligumi/CSBL/>

Lituania: Department of Statistics (StD)

<http://www.std.lt/>

Malta: Central office of Statistics

<http://www.magnet.mt/home/cos/>

Noruega: Social Science Data Services

<http://www.uib.no/nsd>

Polonia: Central Statistical Office

<http://www.stat.gov.pl/english/>

República Checa: Statistical Office (CzSO)

http://infox.eunet.cz/csu/csu_e.html

Rumania: The National Commission of Statistics

<http://www.cns.ro/indexe.htm>

Suiza: Bundesamt für Statistik Svizzera

<http://www.admin.ch/bfs/>

Turquía: State Institute of Statistics

<http://www.die.gov.tr/>

Federal Statistics Office

<http://www.szs.sv.gov.yu/homee.htm>

2.4. NORTE AMÉRICA

2.4.1. ESTADOS UNIDOS

Bureau of the Census

<http://www.census.gov>

Bureau of Labor Statistics

<http://stats.bls.gov>

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm>

Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS)

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/>

Bureau of Transportation Statistics (BTS)

<http://www.bts.gov/>

División of Science Resources Studies (SRS)

<http://www.nsf.gov/sbe/srs/stats.htm>

Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC)

<http://www.fgdc.gov/>

National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)

<http://www.usda.gov/nass/>

National Biological Service (NBS)

<http://www.nbs.gov/>

Geological Survey (USGS)

<http://www.usgs.gov/>

National Geophysical Data Center (NGDC)

<http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/>

Bureau of Economic Analysis

<http://www.bea.doc.gov>

Energy Information Administration

<http://www.iea.doe.gov>

The National Center for Education Statistics

<http://www.ed.gov/NCES>

2.4.2. CANADÁ

Statistics Canada

<http://www.statcan.ca>

Strategis -Industry Canada ON-Line

http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/sc_economy/sio/homepage.html

Bureau of Statistics

<http://www.stat.gouv.qc.ca/>

2.5. LATINOAMÉRICA

Argentina: Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Censos

<http://www.indec.mecon.ar/>

Argentina: Dirección Provincial de Estadística. Provincia de Buenos Aires

<http://www.ec.gba.gov.ar/estadistica/principal.htm>

Aruba: Central Bureau of Statistics

<http://www.arubastatistics.com>

Barbados: Statistical Service

<http://bgis.gov.bb/stats>

Brazil: Brazilian Agency for statistical, geographic, cartographic, geodetic and environmental information

<http://www.ibge.gov.br/>

Chile: Instituto Nacional de Estadísticas

<http://www.ine.cl>

Colombia: Departamento Administrativo Nacional de Estadística
<http://www.dane.gov.co>

Costa Rica: Instituto Nacional de Estadística y Censos de Costa Rica
<http://www.meic.gov.cr/>

Frnarlor Instituto Ecuatoriano de Estadísticas y Censos
<http://www4.inec.gov.ee>

Æi 9alvadnr: Dirección General de Estadística y Censos
<http://www.minec.gob.sv>

jamaica- Statistical Institute of Jamaica
<http://www.statinja.com>

México: Instituto Nacional de Estadística. Geografía e Informática [INEGI1
<http://www.inegi.gob.mx/>

Paraguay: Dirección General de Estadística. Encuestas y Censos
<http://www.dgeec.gov.py/index.htm>

Perú: Instituto Nacional de Estadística e Informática ÍNEI1
<http://www.inei.gob.pe/>

Santa Lucía: Saint Lucían Government Statistics Department
<http://www.stats.gov.lc/>

Uruguay: Instituto Nacional de Estadística
<http://www.ine.gub.uy>

Venezuela: Oficina Central de Estadística e Informática (OCEI1)
<http://www.ocel.gov.ve>

2.6. ASIA

Armenia. Ministrv of statistics state register and analysis
<http://www.armstat.am>

State Statistical Committee of Azerbaijan Republic
<http://www.azeri.com/goscomstat/main.html>

Baneladesh: National Data Bank
<http://www.bangla.net/ndbZ2.htm>

China Statistical Information Network
<http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/index.html>

National Statistical Office, Rep. of Korea
<http://www.nso.go.kr/eindex.html>

National Statistics Office, Philippines Official Web site
<http://www.census.gov.ph/>

Hon Kone: Census and Statistics Department
<http://www.info.gov.hk/censtatd/home.html>

Census of India. Govt. of India - Ministry of Home Affairs. web-site
<http://www.censusindia.net/>

Ministry of Statistics. Govt. of India
<http://www.nic.in/stat/>

Indonesia: The BPS Web Site
<http://www.bps.go.id/>

Irán: Statistical Center
<http://www.sci.iranet.net/inf.htm>

Israel: Central Bureau of Statistics [CBS1
<http://www.cbs.gov.il/>

Japón: Statistics Bureau
<http://www.stat.go.jp/>

Japón: Economic Planning Agency
<http://www.epa.go.jp/>

Japón: JETRO
<http://www.jetro.go.jp/>

Department of Statistics, Ammán [Jordán]: Home Page
http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home/home_e.htm

Kazajstan: Agency on Statistics
<http://www.asdc.kz/kazstat/>

National Statistical Committee of Kyrgyz Republic
<http://stat-gvc.bishkek.su/>

Kuwait: Ministry of Planning, Statistics and Information Sector
<http://www.rnop.gov.kw/english/main0.htm>

Líbano: Central Administration for Statistics (<http://www.cas.gov.lb/>)
<http://www.cas.gov.lb/>

Warm Welcome To Department of Statistics, Malaysia
<http://www.statistics.gov.my/>

Welcome To Mongolian Statistics Web Site
<http://statis.pmis.gov.mn/>

Welcome to The Ministry of National Economy – Ornan
<http://www.moneoman.org/>

Palestinian: PCBS Home Page
<http://www.pcbs.org/>

Sri Lanka: Dept. Census Statistics
http://www.lk/national/census/sl_figures95.html

CETRAONET—your gateway to trade with Taiwan
<http://www.tptaiwan.org.tw/>

Information Bureau: Thailand the big picture

<http://www.nectec.or.th/bureaux/>

Uzbekistán: Ministrv of Macroeconomy and Statistics

<http://www.gov.uz/>

2.7. OCEANÍA

Australia: Bureau of Statistics

<http://www.statistics.gov.au>

Australia: National University List

<http://coombs.anu.edu.au/ResFacilities/DemographyPage.html>

Nueva Zelanda: Statistics New Zealand

<http://www.govt.nz/ps/min/stats>

2.8. ÁFRICA

Argelina: Office National de Statistiques fONS]

<http://pianben.intnet.bj/13a/benin.htm>

Malawi: National Statistical Office

<http://www.nso.malawi.net>

Mozambique: National Institute of Statistics

<http://www.ine.gov.mz/esp/espelho.htm>

3. DIRECTORIOS DE ECONOMÍA MUNDIAL

Red de Estudios de la Economía Mundial

<http://redem.buap.mx/indexESPANOL.htm>

Directorio de Páginas de Economía Mundial

<http://148.228.111.91/RAIZWEB.htm>

CEI- Economía Internacional

<http://cei.mrecic.gov.ar/html/bkmrkcei.htm>

OECD Macrothesaurus - ECONOMÍA MUNDIAL

<http://info.uibk.ac.at/info/oecd-macroth/es/6103.html>

Centro Español en Estudios de Predicción Económica

<http://www.uam.es/otroscentros/klein/especifica/>

Global Economy

<http://www.globalexchange.org/economy/>

World Economy and Fianance

<http://www.ft.com/ftsurveys/weguide.htm>

Instituto de Economía Internacional

<http://iei.uv.es/>

ARANNET- La Economía en Internet

<http://www.arannet.com/economic.htm>

World Economy Outlook

<http://www.ktb.co.th/english/ecjindicator/tagj/vorldjDutlook.htm>

OECD- Macroeconomic reports and data

<http://www.oecd.org/eco/surv/www.htm>

Economic Growth Resources

<http://www.nuff.ox.ac.uk/Economics/Crowth/>

Red EuroSur: Economía Mundial

<http://www.eur0sur.org/c16-econ.htm>

Globalización: otros sitios de interés

<http://www.rcci.net/globalizacion/fg016.htmv>

4. ORGANISMOS INTERNACIONALES

Raneo Central Europeo

<http://www.ecb.int/head.htm>

Raneo de desarrollo interamericano

http://www.iadb.org/exr/english/RESEARCH_DATA/research_data_databases.htm

Raneo Mundial

<http://www.worldbank.org/>

Eurostat - statistical office of the european commission

<http://europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/>

TES Institute

<http://www.tes-institute.lu/tes.Institute/01.htm>

Fondo Monetario Internacional

<http://dsbb.imf.org/>

Instituto Internacional de Estadística

<http://www.cbs.nl/isi/>

OECD Online

<http://www.oecd.org/>

ONU

<http://www.un.org/>

QNU/ECLAC

<http://www.eclac.cl/>

ONU/FAQ

<http://www.fao.org/>

QNU/EOPJN

<http://www.undp.org/popin/>

Organización Mundial de la Salud

<http://www.who.int/>

liffi-European Commission
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/>

UNESCO home page - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
<http://www.unesco.org/>

Organización Mundial del Comercio
<http://www.wto.org/>

International Computing Centre
<http://www.unicc.org/>

5. BUSCADORES DE LISTAS DE DISTRIBUCIÓN

Meta-List: Welcome
<http://www.meta-list.net>

Alphabetical listing by Description
<http://tile.net/lists/alphabetical.html>

RedIRIS - Clasificación temática de las listas de RedIRIS
<http://www.rediris.es/list/tema/tematic.es.html>

DiscussionLists.com. Email Communities That Match Your Unique Interests
<http://www.discussionlists.com/>

EListas.Net. Crea, busca y participa en listas y foros de debate en español
<http://www.elistas.net/buscador/>

Francopholistes: l'annuaire des listes de diffusion francophones
<http://www.cru.fr/listes/>

Ezine-Universe.com - Email Newsletter Directory
<http://www.ezine-universe.com/>

Liszt. the mailing list directory
<http://www.liszt.com/>

The List of Lists
<http://catalog.com/vivian/interest-group-search.html>

6. LISTAS DE DISTRIBUCIÓN

Economic Issues and Policies
<http://tile.net/lists/eip.html>

Economic Modeling Forum
<http://tile.net/lsts/portlandmodeling.html>

Economics and Business - International trade
<http://tile.net/lists/globalecbiz.html>

Economics and Business - International trade policies
<http://tile.net/lists/globalecbizeconomlcs.html>

Economics of Climate Variability and Global Change

<http://tllc.net/lists/climeconeconomics.html>

RedIRIS - Análisis económico de la eficiencia y la productividad

<http://www.rediris.es/lst/info/eficiencia.html>

RedIRIS - Poblaciones e Historia Económica

<http://www.rediris.es/lst/info/demogr-h.html>

Econometría Española

<http://www.rediris.es/list/info/econometria.html>

LatinVision.com - Latin America's #1 Internet Business Network

<http://www.latinvision.com/>

INJEF - Información económica, jurídica v social

<http://www.injef.com/alerta/>

economista

<http://es.egroups.com/group/economista>

Oufreemarket

<http://es.egroups.com/group/oufreemarket>

Global Economy

http://es.egroups.com/group/global_economy

network economy

http://es.egroups.com/group/network_economy

new-econo_my

<http://es.egroups.com/group/lightseeker>

Política! economy of aericulture

<http://www.topica.eom/lists/PEA@cc1.kuieuven.ac.be/>

latin-business

<http://www.topica.eom/lists/latin-business@cgt.com/>

Political Economv

<http://www.topica.com/lists/mup-political-economy/>

Mercado-Mundial-Economia y Comercio

<http://www.cgt.com/global/mercado.html>